
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/21/2010 12:24:23 PM

sjg@cpuc.ca.gov (sjg@cpuc.ca.gov); marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); jc8@cpuc.ca.gov (jc8@cpuc.ca.gov); 
karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov (karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov); som@cpuc.ca.gov 
(som@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Christensen, Robin M
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMHQ); Daley, Erin 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECD81); Stablein, Jodi 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JZSY); | Redacted ~

Cc:

Redacted ; Dietz,
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bcc:
Subject: Recorded Webinar 

CPUC Team,

Below is the link to the recorded webinar, per our discussion on Monday.

http://pge.fullviewmedia.com/webin.ar/demaiid-response-workshop/registratioii.html

We’ll be sending you very shortly the more generic pieces (i.e., presentations, handouts, etc.). 
We have gathered several of our communication pieces and are in the process of reviewing 
them for confidential customer information. Our goal is to have these to you by later this 
afternoon.

Respectfully,

Redacted

Customer Impact - Peak Day Pricing

Manager

Redacted
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